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EARLE ROBITAILLE
Chief of Police
December 7, 1978 ‘
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Gentlemen: L Qp"ﬁ) WW b7cC
Concerning your investigation of the Jonestown incident, .
‘this Department is requesting your assistance in helping to ' -
determine if the following subjects were among the residents
of that ;;ommunity returned to the United States.
1.,
»
& ,
i 2.
ol
tfg This Department holds a $100,000.00 warrant for |
7 charging Felony Child Stealing and Burglary. The Federal Burea q
© of Investigation holds a warrant for the same subject charging {{ /L~ .-
{’2 Unlawful Flight to Avoid Prosecution. . i
2 | | is known to carry
g.__! knives, and poses a threat to the safety of the child.
ég 3 |has been known to frequent communes throughout
17 the United States, and webégel that the Jonestown situation would
closely parallel some BX’ beliefs. .
- RECI gy 9F -2 36 13908
Enclosed are photographs and tIyers.
. . . . S omeen emeaes
Your assistance is greatly appreciated.
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